
THE RISE OF INDUSTRIAL WILMINGTON
By the 1850s, Wilmington’s economy had been transformed 
by steam-powered industry.  The carriage-making, shipbuilding, 
railroad car construction, iron foundry work, and tanning 
trades employed most of Wilmington’s industrial workforce 
throughout the 19th century.  By the end of the Civil War, 
the largest firms in Wilmington were Harlan & Hollingsworth, 
Pusey & Jones, The Lobdell Car Wheel Company, and Jack-
son & Sharp, all locally owned and engaged in the manufacture 
of railroad equipment.

SKILLED WORKERS
Key to the success and growth of Wilmington’s industries 
was the skilled handling of iron and wood among area workers.  
During the Civil War, Harlan & Hollingsworth and Pusey & 
Jones were both pioneers in the production of iron for ship-
building, relying on their highly experienced ironworkers.

LIFE IN INDUSTRIAL WILMINGTON
Industrial growth in Wilmington reflected a
pattern seen in other American industrial
centers – the separation of dwellings from
places of work and of working-class housing
from middle- and upper-class residences. 
Geography had a great deal to do with
where 19th-century Wilmingtonians lived.
The high and healthful land away from the
Christina River attracted factory owners
and their mansions as well as the middle
class, while the flat, eastern lands were
developed with row upon row of two-story
brick homes for the working class.
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Railroad Heritage Display in the Joseph R Biden Station
by The Friends of the Furness Railroad District.

Starting in 1832 the New Castle & Frenchtown Railroad 
operated a steam engine that pulled passengers and 
freight from the Delaware River to the Chesapeake Bay 

– a one-hour trip of 20 miles that eliminated a much longer 
river, ocean and bay journey of about 300 miles.

The Philadelphia, Wilmington & Baltimore (PW&B) railroad 
started serving Wilmington to Baltimore in 1837 and from 
Wilmington to Philadelphia the following year.  At Havre de 
Grace and Perryville, MD, freight cars were pushed onto the 
first railroad ferry in the U.S., while passengers got off the 
trains, walked onto the boat and crossed the wide Susquehanna 
River.  On the other side, they resumed their journey by 
boarding waiting passenger cars.  This method of crossing the 
river continued until 1866 when the first bridge was opened.  
The PW&B became a major part of the Pennsylvania Railroad 
in 1881.

In 1872, the Wilmington & Western Railroad started carrying 
freight and passengers from downtown Wilmington, DE to 
Landenberg, PA, a journey of about 40 miles.  In 1877 it 
became the Delaware Western (DW) and in 1881 was purchased 
by the Baltimore & Ohio, to expand its line in order to 
compete with the PRR for the traffic to New York City.

Served by the three mid-Atlantic rail lines, and having 
access to the ocean via the Delaware River, Wilmington 
was a major commercial hub.  Its geographic position, in 

the center of today’s “Northeast Corridor”, was key for those 
seeking to connect the nation’s financial center in New York 
City to the center of political power in Washington DC, via 
Baltimore, MD; Wilmington, DE; Philadelphia, PA and Trenton, NJ.

Renowned architect Frank Furness (1839-1912), in the 
course of his 45-year practice, designed more than 600 

structures, including banks, office buildings, libraries, mansions, 
hotels, churches, synagogues, and railroad stations.  His 
designs are evidence of the industrial power of the age.  
Furness’ signature style featured colorful, textured surfaces 
created by the skillful combination of architectural styles 
and a daring combination of materials – stone, wood and 
metal – finished in different fashions and highlighted with 
bold paint schemes and innovative use of glass.  He also of-
ten designed all the fixtures and furnishings of the interiors.

Furness designed buildings in the District are: the Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Water Street 
Station (1887), the Pennsylvania Railroad Office Building (1905), and the Pennsylvania Railroad 

Wilmington Station (1907-08), making it the only remaining collection of railroad buildings designed 
by Frank Furness.  A fourth element of the District is the four mile long Wilmington Rail Viaduct 
(1902-1908).  Considered one of America’s most original and creative architects, the three remaining 
Wilmington Furness buildings in the District are evidence of his skill in railroad architecture and are 
a unique treasure for Delaware and the nation.

Printing courtesy of:

www.FriendsOfFurness.org

Railroad Industry in
Wilmington, Delaware

Wilmington’s Three Major Rail Lines:

THE BALTIMORE & OHIO RAILROAD
Chartered in 1827, The Baltimore & Ohio Railroad was America’s first com-
mon carrier railroad.  It began serving Wilmington in 1881 with the purchase 
of the Delaware Western.  Two new stations were opened in the city, one on 
Water Street and the other at Delaware Avenue and DuPont Street (today’s 
Trolley Square), then the city limit.

THE READING RAILROAD
Completed in 1843, the main line of the Philadelphia & Reading Railroad 
(P&R), commonly called the Reading Railroad, was originally constructed to 
haul anthracite coal from mines in northeastern Pennsylvania to the indus-
trial centers in and surrounding Philadelphia.   In 1870, the Reading extended 
into Delaware by establishing the Wilmington & Reading Railroad.

THE PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
Founded in 1846, the Pennsylvania Railroad (PRR) took over the Philadelphia, 
Wilmington & Baltimore in 1881.  Over the next decade the PRR had a larger 
budget than the United States government, employed 250,000 workers na-
tionwide, and had merged with or held an interest in at least 800 other rail 
lines and companies, including several across Delaware.  The PRR’s “Wilm-
ington Improvements” − the Wilmington Rail Viaduct, the Wilmington Station 
and the adjacent PRR Office Building -- were started in 1900.

Carpenter-shop workers at Eastern Malleable Iron Company 
ca. 1905.  Built in 1903 on New Castle Avenue south of the 
Christina, this was Wilmington’s largest foundry, employing 
2,000 workers.  (Hagley Museum & Library)

Pennsylvania RailRoad office Building [ 1905 ]
with pedestrian bridge to Station.

Viaduct [1900] under construction.

B&O Water Street Station [ 1887 ].

On January 28, 1907, the first train departed the 
then unfinished Wilmington Train Station.

(University of Delaware Libraries, Digital Collections)
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in America

In 1830 there were 23 miles of railroad track 
in the United States and 30,000 miles by 
1860, with 99 percent of the track lying 

east of the Mississippi River.  The majority 
of those rails were operated by hundreds 
of small freight carriers serving specific 
industrial locations.  Rails attracted additional 
industry and encouraged a developing 
passenger service.  Three major lines would 
eventually serve Wilmington, Delaware – The 
Baltimore & Ohio Railroad (B&O), The Reading 
Railroad, and The Pennsylvania Railroad (PRR).

Photo coutesy of Delaware Historical Society
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D
esigned by Frank Furness in the G

othic 
R

om
anesque R

evival style, the station’s unique 
structure and historical significance are a city treasure

The Pennsylvania Academ
y of the Fine

Arts in Philadelphia.
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The station has the characteristic bold

Frank Furness look of fiery red
brick w

ith arched w
indow

s
and

elegant terra-cotta adornm
ents.

Terra cotta is a m
asonry

building m
aterial popular in the

U
nited S

tates from
 the late 19

th
century until the 1930

s and is still
a com

m
on m

aterial found in city
buildings. It’s

sturdy, relatively
inexpensive and can be m

olded
into intricate ornam

ental designs.
Furness’ style for the station is

referred to as G
othic R

om
anesque

R
evival. The station’s arched

w
indow

 treatm
ents, soaring clock tow

er
and ornate details m

ake it an excellent
exam

ple of his w
ork.Iron beam

s

The exposed beam
s’

rivets are arranged in
patterns.

Brass rails

The staircase new
el

posts sport
brass

pineapples.

Terra-cotta tiles

The clock tow
er’s

roof is patterned
terra-cotta tiles.

Stair patterns

The step risers on the
m

ain staircase are
decorated.

Radiators

The old w
aiting room

s
have decorative
radiator screens.

Grand staircase

The m
ajestic grand

staircase leads to
the train level.
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Furness designed

the station first for
function, then added
exquisite detail w

ork
for decoration. A

t right
are exam

ples of som
e of

the ornam
entation that

can be found around
the building.
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An Architectural Gem

The terra-cotta 
ornam

entation can
be found on the clock
tow

er’s details.

The railbed has three
tracks. Tw

o are used m
ainly

for Am
trak, the other for

SEPTA’s local service.

The station’s
w

aiting room
is beneath the
railbed.

Closed area
The station’s
old w

aiting
room

s w
ere

m
ade

unnecessary by
the 1984
renovation.
They’re seldom
used today.

Train
level

Lobby
Support
colum

ns

Steel 
support
colum

ns travel
through the
lobby level and
support the
railbed.

Cem
ent

base

The exposed
iron crossbeam

s
are visible in the
lobby ceiling.

The colum
ns for

the canopy are
topped w

ith an 
intricate design.

Train
level

Lobby
level

Front 
entrance

Basem
ent

level

Viaduct over
French Street

Glass and
m

etal canopy

The clock
tow

er, sym
bol

of the station

MARKET ST.

Christina
River

ORANGE  ST.

WALNUT ST.

KING ST.

Detail
area

The Furness
Railroad
District

Tw
enty-eight iron and

steel support colum
ns

hold up the railbed.

Parking garage
The parking garage
built in 2005 w

as designed
by Tevebaugh Associates
to com

plem
ent the Frank

Furness look.

Viaduct
The three-m

ile-long elevated viaduct w
as

com
pleted at the sam

e tim
e as the train sta-

tion. It allow
s city traffic to pass under the

tracks on streets leading to the w
aterfront. 
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W
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18
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ington line.

18
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W

ater S
treet S

tation is
built.

19
0

1: P
R

R
 begins

construction of viaduct
raising W

ilm
ington train

tracks above street level.

19
0

5
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B
uilding com

pleted.

19
0

7:O
n Jan. 28

, first
train leaves unfinished
W

ilm
ington station on

new
 viaduct south to

B
altim

ore.

19
0

8
:W

ilm
ington Train

S
tation is com

pleted. A
ll

tracks are raised above
street level.

19
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4
: Three-year

renovation of W
ilm

ington
Train S

tation, now
operated by A

m
trak, is

com
pleted.
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 m
illion in

federal funding is secured
for future renovations.
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m

trak’s busiest
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trak and S
EPTA

trains arriving and
departing each day

2
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Passengers arriving and
departing each w

eekday
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,0

0
0

Passengers arriving and
departing each year
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D
elaw

areans em
ployed

by A
m

trak in 20
0
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T
h

e train
 station

 area
in

clu
d

es several F
u

rn
ess

bu
ild

in
gs clu

stered
 togeth

er
– th

e station
 itself, th

e P
en

n
sy

l-
van

ia B
u

ild
in

g n
ext d

oor, w
h

ich
n

ow
 h

ou
ses th

e W
ilm

in
gton

 offices
of

In
tern

et b
an

k
 IN

G
 D

irect, an
d

 th
e

B
altim

ore &
 O

h
io W

ater S
treet S

tation
.

T
h

ey
 are rep

u
ted

 to b
e th

e largest grou
p

in
g

of
F

u
rn

ess-d
esign

ed
 railroad

 bu
ild

-
in

gs still stan
d

in
g.

A
n

 organ
ization

 called
 th

e F
rien

d
s

of
th

e F
u

rn
ess R

ailroad
 D

istrict is try
-

in
g to in

crease aw
aren

ess of
th

e cu
l-

tu
ral an

d
 h

istoric valu
e of

th
e train

station
 area by

 advocatin
g for a F

u
r-

n
ess R

ailroad
 D

istrict th
at w

ou
ld

 in
-

clu
d

e im
p

rovem
en

ts to th
e train

 station
 v

icin
ity.

H
istorical m

ark
ers at th

e sites w
ou

ld
 exp

lain
 th

e
arch

itectu
ral sign

ifican
ce of

th
e bu

ild
in

gs an
d

th
eir p

lace in
 th

e h
istory

 of
th

e d
evelop

m
en

t of
th

e city
 of

W
ilm

in
gton

.
To learn m

ore go to
w

w
w

.dow
ntow

nw
ilm

ington.com
/FFR
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MARKET STREET

FRENCH

STREET

The arched
w

indow
s are

Rom
anesque

in their
design.

Elaborate entrance
The ceram

ic tiled w
alls in

the  French Street side
entrance w

ere placed during
the 1984 renovations.

I
Railbed

The W
ilm

ington 
Train Station
The building w

as
com

pleted in 1908. The Pennsylvania Building
Com

pleted in 1905, it is now
occupied by ING Direct.

M
ARTIN LUTHER KING BOULEVARD

S
ources: W

ilm
ington Train S

tation, Friends of the Furness R
ailroad D

istrict,
Tevebaugh A

ssociates, M
ichael J. Lew

is 

D
esign and graphics by D

an G
arrow

Old station
The Baltim

ore &
 Ohio

Railroad’s W
ater Street

Station w
as built in 1887.

The W
ilm

ington S
tation is

unique in that the rail bed that
carries the trains through the
station is above the lobby. M

ost
train stations are built w

ith the train
level as a w

alk-dow
n, not a w

alk-up. This
required the architect, Frank Furness, to
design supports strong enough to hold the
incredible w

eight.
H

e accom
plished this by using 2

8
 steel

colum
ns that support the iron crossbeam

s.
They continue from

 the train level though
the lobby floor and are anchored by

huge concrete pyram
ids. R

on
Edw

ards, A
m

trak’s district
m

anager for the W
ilm

ington
S

tation, says the
construction is strong
enough to support a six-
story building.
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